Republic of the Philippines
- DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
: Cordillera Administrative Region
oeevervest Bor soucaTios DIVISION OF BAGUIO CITY
' Upper Session Road, Military Cut-Off, Baguio City
Tel. No.: (074) 442-7819

TO: All public secondary school heads
All private secondary school heads
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FROM: FRANCIS CESAR B{@BRINGAS, CESO VI
OIC - Schools Division Superin’cendent%‘i

DATE: 20 October 2014 '

NOTICE OF MEETING

1. As part of the preparations for the incoming implementation of the Senior
High School under the K-12 Program, there will be a meeting to be hosted by
this Division with all the public and private secondary schools on October 21,
2014 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM at the Division Office Conference Hall.

2. The school heads are required to bring their respective data on the following:

a. Number of Grade 9 students for SY 2014-2015

b. Existing facilities, laboratories, and equipment available for SHS

c. Number of excess teachers and their qualifications/area of expertise, if
any*

d. HEIs, SUCs, TVIs, industries as possible partners

e. Other potential/existing partnerships for SHS.

3. The presence of all concerned is mandatory.
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